
aadio Station Dickinson Radio Association

K249.1'
250 Watts
1230 Kilocycles

P. O. Box 1152
Phone 348

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. #2
Walnutport, Pa.

DICKINSON, NORTH DAKOTA

May 31, 1947

Dear Mr. Geary;

Thank you very much for your letter of May 27.
According to your report we must be doing fine in
that direction. I have checked your log and it checks
with ours. At present we lack one piece of equipment
(the frequency monitor) and therefore must be on the
air every morning between 1 am and 1:30 am mountain
standard time for a frequency check with Minneapolis.
It was during our frequency check that you heard us.

It was, Indeed, a pleasure to receive your re-
port of our signals and hope to put a signal out that way
more often.

I hope to meet you on the ham bands one of these
days and want to thank you again for your time and
trouble in sending us that report.

Very truly yours,

John F. Valker WOHDD
Transmitter Operator.


